ol c "‘ @/ A,}A

INVESTOR
UIDE

DOING BUSINESS

N\) GOVERNMENTOF | MNsTRYOF
SAN JUAN AGENCY )
SJA NG I SANJUAN | Prdoicron o



INVESTOR GUIDE

We are very pleased to launch the “Investor Guide: How to do business in San Juan?” This publication was intended and
designed as a key reference material for those domestic, national, and foreign investors interested in expanding their
investments or establishing their business, for the first time, in the province of San Juan, Argentine Republic.

It includes, as an introduction, relevant information about us, our production, our achievements, what we offer to
investors, as well as an introduction to the main regulatory framework to start their business and invest in our province.

San Juan has one of the most dynamic economies of Argentine, with important investment volumes and a modern
infrastructure for production, fiscal solvency, legal certainty, and a strong coordination between public and private
sectors.

We encourage you to discover our province and you will share our conviction that San Juan is your best investment.
The provincial government and Agencia San Juan de Desarrollo de Inversiones are at your complete disposal.

Thank you.




TEATRO DEL BICENTENARIO, opened in 2016 in the City of San Juan.
It is considered one of the most important cultural venues in the country.

AT~

This publication is solely for informational purposes, and content herein may vary over time.
The content of this document shall, by no means, be interpreted as a legally binding obligation for the province of San Juan or the
Argentine Republic, nor as an authorization for starting or development of the economic activity to be developed.
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BRIEF REVIEW OF SAN JUAN

Official Name

Province of San Juan

Country Argentine

Region Cuyo: Mid-West area of Argentine

Boundaries To the South: Mendoza; Fo the E_ast: San Luis, to the North/Northwest: La Rioja,
and to the West: Republic of Chile

Language Spanish

Political System Republican and representative

Number of

Departments 19 departments

Governor Dr. Sergio URac

Legislative Branch

Unicameral Legislature

Main Productive

Metalliferous and Non-Metalliferous Mining, Agro-industries (vitiviniculture,

Activities oliviculture, fruit and vegetable growing), Manufacturing, and Tourism.
Occupational indicators of Q1 of 2018 total conglomerate™: Activity rate: 4 /
Occupational Data Employment rate: 38.2%% / Underemployment rate: 12.4%% / Unemployment

rate: 4.7%.

'Source: INDEC Please, refer to: https://www.indec.gob.ar/uploads/informesdeprensa/mercado_trabajo_eph_1trim18.pdf




~The city of San Juan enjoys an adequate balance between prov
offering educational services at g
takes form in Teat
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Main Geographic Characteristics

index: superior: 5.5
KW/hour/m2/d

4 N/
HYDROLOGICAL
CLIMATE AREA TOPOGRAPHY RESOURCES
Continental desert; more 92.789 kme2 o 5o Rio San Juan, Rio Huaco,
than 300 sunny days per This is 2.4% of national 8&@;&?&3'3&@% and Rio Valle Fértil.
year. Solar radiation territory Underground water

resources and streams.
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Demographic Indicators?®
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2Source: INDEC, National Population Census 2010 and Projections 2016. Human Development Index (HDI), referenced
source: 2016 Human Development Report Overview. Human Development for Everyone. United Nations Development
Program, New York, 2016. Three indicators are used to prepare it: (i) life expectancy; (i) number of years of formal
schooling; and (iii) per capita income. San Juan HDI is 0.84%, corresponding to mid-high range higher than national
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74,25 Men
79,63 Women
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98%

DHI

©

0,84%
(2015)

average (0.827% in 2015), being Argentine the second country with the higher HDI in Latin America.
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AGENCIA SAN JUAN DE DESARROLLO DE INVERSIONES (AS)DI)

The Agencia San Juan de Desarrollo de Inversiones (ASJDI, Government Office for Investment Development)
is the point of contact between San Juan Government and the companies interested in investing and
developing in the province. Our performance positions us as a regional benchmarker in the design and
implementation of public policies, programs, and support tools for the productive sector. Today, we are
proud of being recognized as an authentic development agency, collaborating with San Juan Government
to consolidate the province as a land of opportunities.

Mission

To contribute to sustainable productive development, driving local productive linkages,
\ and making San Juan an attractive destination for productive investment.

Vision

We seek to be recognized as an authentic development agency and as a regional
benchmarker in the design and implementation of programs and support tools for the
productive sector development.
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Services for Investors

The Investment Attraction Unit aims at helping and making it easier for companies and its productive
business to succeed in San Juan. It offers specialized services to investors for each stage of the investment
and reinvestment cycle.

INFORMATION FACILITATION LOYALTY

W

« Opportunities  Aftercare

- Incentives and Financing : (;ounseling . « Inquiry Management
- Legal and Fiscal - Coworking & Networking - Reinvestment
Framework - Visit Planning Opportunities

- Business Climate - Procedures Assistance - Strategic Relationships
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WHY DO BUSINESS IN SAN JUAN?

In the past 15 years, San Juan sustainable development has been based on a diversified, competitive, open
to the world, and essentially sustainable model.

San juan e Strategic geographical location.

offers to e 174% cumulative growth of its Gross State Product (GSP) between 2003 and
2015.

Investors e Compatibility with sustainable development and environmental protection in all

productive clusters.

e Gradual change of energy matrix, lowering energy costs.

e Modern production infrastructure.,

e Universities with a wide range of academic options and international recognized
degrees, especially in the field of engineering.

e Professional capacity and quality of supplier chain.

e International quality services for investors.

e Government engaged in private industry development, providing tax, sectoral,
and localization incentives, and financial and technical help.

e Great business climate: foreseeability + active fiscal solvency + social peace.
e Investment opportunities in all its productive clusters.
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Sustainable Development: Moving forward to the construction of a Green
Province

The following are the foundations of sustainable development in San Juan:

e Provincial Act 504L on Environmental Impact Assessment.

e Implementation of environmental control systems in productive activities.

e San Juan adherence to the National Scheme for the Promotion of Renewable Energy Sources: RenovAR Plan3.

e First photovoltaic Solar Farm-type plant in South America.

e First Integrated Factory of Solar Silicon Ingots, Wafers and Crystalline Cells, and Solar Panels under construction.

e Provincial tax incentives for clean energy generation.

e Support policies for energy efficiency.

e Construction of Parque Industrial Tecnolégico Ambiental Regional (PITAR, Industrial, technological, environmental,
regional park), exclusively intended to the settlement of industries whose main supply comes from material recovery,
classification or recycling. Besides, the park includes the Anchipurac Environmental Center and the Environmental
Observatory.

e Research Center for Industrial and Mining Environmental Pollution Prevention.

e Social awareness about environmental protection based on educative system, creation of environmental clubs, and
corporate social responsibility.

e Concientizacion social en proteccién medioambiental a partir del sistema educativo; la creacion de clubes
medioambientales y la responsabilidad social empresaria.

3National Act No. 27191 promoting investments in renewable energy generation through competitive bidding, tariff
exemption to the import of equipment, parts, replacement parts, components, and raw material, as well as tax
incentives: national tax amortization and exemption and tax credit certificate. More information:
http://www.energia.gob.ar and http://www.epse.com.ar/.



http://www.energia.gob.ar/
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RENEWABLE ENERGY PROJECTS

01. San Juan Photovoltaic Plant (1.2 MW)

02. Canada Honda Solar Park (7 MW)

03. Sarmiento Solar Park (35 MW)

04. Ullum Photovoltaic Plants 1, 2, 3, and 4 (95 MW)

05. Cordillera Solar S.A. (Guanizuil 80 MW) Cordillera Solar
Phase 2A, Phase 2B, Phase 3A, and Phase 3B (100 MW ea)
06. Las Lomitas (1.7 MW)

07. San Guillermo (2 MW)

08. Algarrobito 1,2, and 3 (93 MW)

09. Calingasta Solar Park (40 MW)

10. Huaco Solar Park (50 MW)

1. Solargentum Solar Park S.A. (40 MW)

12. Pocito Solar Park S.A. (40 MW)

13. Dominguito Photovoltaic Plant (30 MW)

14. Tocota Mixed-Generation Park (70 + 7TO0MW)

15. Campo Grande |, Il, and Ill Solar Park (100 MW ea)

16. San Francisco 2 Solar Project (100 MW)

17.  Ullum Hyper Solar Photovoltaic Plant (80 MW)

18. La Chimbera Solar Park (25 MW)

19. Boquerdn Solar Park (100 MW)

20. Cristina Solar | and Solar 2 Solar Park (100 MW ea)
21.  Argsolar | and Argsolar 2 Solar Park (142/400 MW)
22. TECTA 1 Solar Park (30 MW)

23. Guanacache Solar Plant (28.75 MW)

24. Retamito |, Il, and Ill Photovoiltaic Parks (237 MW)
25. Retamal and Cruce de Tocota Solar Project (100 MW ea)
26. LaBebida A, and B Solar Parks (100 MW)

27. ISLA POWER Mixed Generation (120 MW + 75 MW)
28. Santiago |, Il, and Lucia Solar (172 MW)

. Current Solar Parks - San Juan
@ Round 1.5 RenoVAR Projects - San Juan

(O Future Round RenovAR Projects

La Rioja

higualasto
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Conditions for the Generation of Renewable Energy Investment Opportunities

e NATURAL ADVANTAGES:
- Constant wind regimes in the mountain range.

- Three-hundred sunny days per year with a solar radiation index higher than 5.5 kWh/mz2/day, and an
effective heliophany between 4 and 9 daily hours, depending on the year period and area.

- Ideal thermo-mineral manifestations for geothermal energy generation projects.

e COMPETITIVE ADVANTAGES:
- Creation of Energia Provincial Sociedad del Estado (EPSE, a state-owned energy company).

- Adhesion to the RenovAR plan. For its implementation in the province, EPSE established a working
method with the private sector based on engagement between parties: EPSE provides field,
environmental impact, electric studies, and connection to the grid of the interconnected system, and
depending on the circumstances, to the electric grid. This portion of the process is paid through a fee
based on energy generated. As regards investors, they must build the plant, and they will be in charge
of its operation and maintenance.”

- Construction of the first photovoltaic Solar Farm-type plant in South America: Solar Photovoltaic Plant
San Juan | has meteorological stations, laboratory and technological observatory®.

“Please, refer to technical data in http://epsesanjuan.com.ar/web/proyecto/proyectos-fotovoltaicos-en-la-provincia-

de-san-juan-/22
SPlease, refer to technical data in http://epsesanjuan.com.ar/web/proyecto/planta-fotovoltaica-san-juan-i-/6



http://epsesanjuan.com.ar/web/proyecto/proyectos-fotovoltaicos-en-la-provincia-de-san-juan-/22
http://epsesanjuan.com.ar/web/proyecto/proyectos-fotovoltaicos-en-la-provincia-de-san-juan-/22
http://epsesanjuan.com.ar/web/proyecto/planta-fotovoltaica-san-juan-i-/6
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- Solar San Juan Project under development. Its objective is to establish the manufacturing of solar panels,
including all productive stages, solar-grade silicon, manufacturing of cells, and their own manufacturing of
ready-to-use solar panels®.

- Pilot Testing of Distributed Generation for Irrigation Systems underway’.
- Infrastructure development in high-voltage power line extension works and transformer stations.

- Photovoltaic parks: Ullim (installed power: 379MW in 1053 hectares); Sarmiento Photovoltaic Park (installed
power: 500MW in 2000 hectares); Rivadavia Photovoltaic Park (installed power 40MW in 118 hectares), Wind
and Solar Mixed Park Tocota (12.700 hectares, Department of Iglesia with a total power available: 3.301 MW;
and Anchipurac Solar Park with a power of 3 MWp in 7.64 hectares.

- Geothermal utilization under development in Valle de Cura and Los Despoblados in the Department of Iglesia®.

6Stage | underway. It includes: development and implementation from solar-grade silicon ingot production to

photovoltaic panel manufacturing together with its application to energy production. Expected production: 3560

monocristalline silicon ingots per year; more than 16 million of silicon wafers per year: 15.9 million of photovoltaic cells

per year, and around 218 thousands of solar photovoltaic panels per year. 7IMW photovoltaic energy generation per

year. More information: http://epsesanjuan.com.ar/web/proyecto/proyecto-solar-san-juan-/5

" Please, refer to technical data in: http://epsesanjuan.com.ar/web/proyecto/pruebas-piloto-generacion-distribuida-
riegoagdricola/10

8Please, refer to technical data in http://epsesanjuan.com.ar/web/proyecto/aprovechamiento-valle-del-cura-y-
despoblados/16



http://epsesanjuan.com.ar/web/proyecto/proyecto-solar-san-juan-/5
http://epsesanjuan.com.ar/web/proyecto/pruebas-piloto-generacion-distribuida-riegoagricola/10
http://epsesanjuan.com.ar/web/proyecto/pruebas-piloto-generacion-distribuida-riegoagricola/10
http://epsesanjuan.com.ar/web/proyecto/aprovechamiento-valle-del-cura-y-despoblados/16
http://epsesanjuan.com.ar/web/proyecto/aprovechamiento-valle-del-cura-y-despoblados/16
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- VERSU BIOMASS Project (Exploitation of Solid Urban Waste) under development, with a plant treatment
capacity of 10 tons per day, with a combined cycle power plant (gas-steam), installed power of 435 kW?°.

- Unigue Wind and Solar Map of the country, which can be consulted online.

- Provincial tax payment exemptions for solar photovoltaic energy generation projects (Provincial Act No. 1705-
A) plus fiscal credit (Provincial Act No. 1744-1).

9Please, refer to technical data in http://epsesanjuan.com.ar/web/proyecto/versu-valorizacion-energetica-de-residuos-
solidos-urbanos/18



http://epsesanjuan.com.ar/web/proyecto/versu-valorizacion-energetica-de-residuos-solidos-urbanos/18
http://epsesanjuan.com.ar/web/proyecto/versu-valorizacion-energetica-de-residuos-solidos-urbanos/18

ACHIEVEMENTS

Leading province in solar
photovoltaic projects upon
fulfillment of Round 1.5 and 2.0 of
RenovAR Plan with 10 awarded
projects.

Alternative energy generation
projects are the second
destination of Direct External
Investment in the province,
following mining.

San Juan is in the top 4th position
of National Green Ranking 2017 out
of 24 jurisdictions.
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Creating Infrastructure:

(2016-2018)"°

In order to facilitate the development of productive activities and enhance life quality of people, San Juan
government invests in infrastructure, being the top 6™ province with more tender calls for public
infrastructure works. In the 2016-2018 binomial, the infrastructure investment in millions (American dollars)

is:
+USS 325 «USS 425 «USS 49, 300 +USS 386
: Schoalin =) Power and 9=
Road works m Housing ﬁ infrastrulctLnge electricity %
+USS 320 «USS 421,7 «USS 13

|:| water and
Architecture I Sanitation q
[ | [ ¢

Technological
infrastructure

&

¥Source: Works Reports 2016-2018: Creamos, Infrastructure and Utilities Ministry, San Juan Government.



National Scenic Route 150 is part of the Central Bioceanic Corridor
which will end in the International Tunnel Paso de Agua Negra.

T




Interlagos Route, considered
the Mejor Obra Provincial Vial
(Best Provincial Road Work)
of 2017.

Award granted by the Argentine
Road Association to the works
that, because of their magnitude,
significance, technological
innovation, social and economic
impact, are worth to be
distinguished as models and
examples for future works.
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Hydroelectric Infrastructure:

Due to the provincial geographical conditions, storing and rational use of water are core issues.
Therefore, hydroelectric infrastructure expansion has been one of the foundations of San Juan
development. The goal of this great hydroelectric infrastructure is to produce more energy than
the energy used by San Juan, and to contribute to national energetic complex.

Hydroelectric State Power generated Total capacity in

Complexes per year plant

Quebrada de Ullum Running 172 GWh 44 MW

Punta Negra 300 GWh 65 MW

Caracoles 715 GWh 125 MW

Cuesta del Viento 280 GWh 10 MW

El Tambolar Request for 346,5 GWh 77 MW
proposals

El Horcajo Project under 123 GWh 75 MW

La Palca development 196 GWh 37 MW

Other dams: Embalse San Agustin Dam in Department of Valle Fértil, and Pachimoco Dam and Embalse
Cauguenes in Department of Jachal.
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Electric Infrastructure:

Electric infrastructure works both completed and underway in the 2016-2018 binomial reach up to U$S178, 2
million. The enforcement authority is the Ente Regulador de la Electricidad (EPRE, Electricity Regulatory
Body) which is in charge of the following works and projects™

e  Plan underway:

Provincial Electric Infrastructure Plan for Productive and Socio-Economic Development, whose objective is
to consolidate the Provincial Interconnected System (SIP, Sistema Interconectado Provincial) to then linked
it to the Argentine Interconnection System.

e  Project under development:

- Electric interconnection of the Department of Valle
Fértil.

- Electric interconnection of the Department of
Calingasta.

- Extra High Voltage Line (EHV) of 500 MW running
from the transformer station San Juan to the future
transformer station in Rodeo, which isin a
tendering process, and a subsequent scheduled
500 MW interconnection Rodeo-La Rioja.

- Provincial Transformer Station Bauchaceta
132//33/13.2 kV; which will allow closing the ring
circuit in the north of the province.

- New Transformer Station San Juan of 500/132 kV.

See plan and projects status under development in http://www.epresj.gov.ar/



http://www.epresj.gov.ar/
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Infrastructure for Localization of Companies and Factories

San Juan promotes localized industrial development in conditioned places for the organized
settlement of industrial facilities in synchronization with environment, nearby city and suburban
spots. Taday, there are six Industrial Parks authorized with facilities, energy services, water,
internal roads, green spaces and waste treatment.

Companies interested in setting up in an Industrial Park shall first get the Environmental Impact
Statement and then ask for the awarding of lot.

Project submission
together with the
Environmental Impact
Statement in
Planning Department

Final awarding or

Project approval by !
revocation

Planning Department Provisional awarding
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Benefits given to companies establishing in Industrial Parks:

e Tax exemptions for 10 years for the payment of tax property of the lot awarded and stamp
taxes on industrial awarding and exploitation transactions concerned.

e Municipal rates and contributions: established by each municipality.

+ National Program for Industrial Parks Development: it offers financing to SMEs that are
settled down, or want to settle down, in public industrial parks at discounted rates.

Industrial Park Area in hectares # of plots
San Juan (Chimbas) 94 71
Albardén 225 225
Pocito 10 20
San Martin 15 36
9 de Julio 56 4

Jachal 24,1 24
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INTERNATIONAL TUNNEL PASO DE AGUA NEGRA, CENTRAL BIOCEANIC
CORRIDOR AND SAN JUAN - MENDQOZA HIGHWAY: connecting to the world

Achieving significant advances as regards connectivity is a challenge for San Juan. Our province is
working in high impact infrastructure projects.

Among the most significant advances, the construction of San Juan-Mendoza Highway over
National Road 40 stands out. It is the result of joint work between National Government, and the
Government of the province of Mendoza. Its completion is expected to be by the end of 2020.
This 154-km works will reduce times and provide safety for passenger and load transportation
heading to the airport of the City of Mendoza (Regional Hub Airport), the International Road 7
leading to Paso Internacional Cristo Redentor (international border crossing) and to Patagonian
provinces following the same Road # 40.

Definitely, the most important road infrastructure works is the construction of Paso de Agua
Negra International Tunnel®™. This is a bi-national project connecting San Juan to the trans-
Andean region of Coquimbo in Chile. It is considered a key piece of the Central Bioecanic Corridor
(CBC, Corredor Bioceanico Central): road project connecting Atlantic Ocean ports in Brazil to
Pacific Ocean ports in Chile; being of main importance for the economic and commercial
integration of the Mercosur-Chile Axis, whose Gross Domestic Product represents 48% of South
America.

2The Inter-American Development Bank approved a USS1500 million credit for its construction.
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International Tunnel Paso de Agua Negra

Passable 365 days a year

2200: daily flow of vehicles

350 millions of goods for trading

More than 21 millions of potential consumers

AN
i

Qe

5 millions of visitants per year
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From
San Juan
to La Serena

CENTRAL BIOCEANIC CORRIDOR

CHILE

LA SERENA
SAN JUAN
Q.- IMENDOZA
PASO CRISTO
REDENTOR

ARGENTINA

, LJ
CORDOBA  SANTA FE

URUGUAIANA

URUGUAY

BRAZIL

PORTO ALE
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BETTING TO PRODUCTIVE DIVERSIFICATION

Historically, agro-industrial activities, especially vitiviniculture and oliviculture, drive the province economy.
At the beginning of XXI century, mining has become the driving force for progress and economic
internationalization of the province. Today, San Juan is committed to go on strengthening mining and agro-
industries; however, at the same time, it generates conditions to consolidate productive diversification in
industrial complexes and mining, touristic, logistic, and technological international quality service
opportunities.

Agriculture, cattle raising, and
agro-industries

Metalliferous and non-

h L Industry
metalliferous mining

& S
Knowledge technology and
economy

Logistics Services Tourism
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Mining

Due to its geological characteristics, San Juan is purely mining. This activity has been considered a State
policy and the foundation of the productive matrix and employment restructuring in the past 18 years. It
significantly contributes to wealth generation, investments, technology incorporation, and development of
international quality mining supplier chain.

e MINING DEVELOPMENT MODEL: Sustainable with the implementation of effective control systems, and
awareness of corporate social responsibility.

e SOCIAL LICENSE LEVEL: High license level compared with other national jurisdictions; which indicator is
low employment dispute rate in the industry.

e GEOGRAPHIC INFORMATION SYSTEM (GIS): Online reference tool allowing for the identification of
available mineral resources, simplifying the initial mining operating procedures, mining canon, and
mining rights register. (http://gis.sanjuan.gov.ar/)

e METALLIFEROUS MINING - RESOURCES: Bismuth, beryl, copper, iron, manganese, antimony, gold, zinc,
silver, lead, tantalum, tungsten, uranium, molybdenum, wolframite, and different transitional minerals.

e STATUS OF MINING PROJECTS™

3 projects in progress (Veladero, Gualcamayo and Casposo)™.

2 with feasibility (Lama and El Pachon).

18 with advanced exploration projects®™.

30 in incipient exploration.

BTo see the state of projects, visit https://investsanjuan.com.

“Qperating companies: Veladero: Minera Andina del Sol (Barrick Gold & Shandong); Gualcamayo: Yamana Gold and
Casposo: Austral Gold.

SAdvanced state exploration projects are the following: Taguas, El Carrizal, Chita, Del Carmen, Arroyo Altar, Rincén de
Araya, Los Azules, El Salado, Vicufa Filo del Sol, José Maria, Nacimiento, Batidero, Las Flechas, Mogotes, Potrerillos, Las
Marias, and Yanso.
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o NON-METALLIFEROUS MINING - RESOURCES: clays, bentonite, quartz, feldspars, micas, dolomite, schists,
granites, graphites, sodium sulfate, magnesium sulfate, marble, talc, gypsum, sand and gravel,
limestone, calcite, kaolin, diatoms, and travertine.

e SAN JUAN'S COMPETITIVE ADVANTAGES REGARDING MINING:

- Great quality deposits and accessibility for metalliferous and non-metalliferous mining production.

- Consolidated mining cluster with international quality providers.

- Mining Activity Promotion and Development Regime: considers refundable fiscal incentives for the
payment of federal taxes, and full exemptions of provincial taxes, reducing tax burden in the
exploration stage™.

- Mining Fund for the development of communities”. http://www.minmineria.sanjuan.gov.ar

e CONTEXT OPPORTUNITY FOR MINING INVESTMENTS IN SAN JUAN
- Growing global demand of metalliferous minerals for industrial uses and consumables for

technological development, among others.

- Energy production through renewable sources; for example, photovoltaic and wind energies will
increase global demand of minerals, like silver, so as to achieve carbon dioxide emission reduction
objectives assumed by different countries by the year 2050.

- A growing market of industrial mineral and rocks with added value, especially those derived from
lime and bentonites, to satisfy the demand in metalliferous mining and iron and steel industry.

- Imminent construction of International Tunnel Paso Agua Negra which shall connect San Juan with
Coquimbo port, all year around.

®Reports in http://www.minmineria.sanjuan.gov.ar and Income Tax Department
"Reports in: Enforcement Agency: Mining Ministry- Undersecretary of Planning and Promotion Sustainable Mining
Development.



http://www.minmineria.sanjuan.gov.ar/
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ACHIEVEMENTS

st lime producer and exporter
in the country; a total of
600,000 tons per year.

st dolomite and travertine
producer of Argentina.

Unigue magnesium sulfate and
calcite producer in Argentina.

st gold producer and exporter
in the country, representing
more than 62% of metal export
of the country.

Leader in copper reserves of
the country.

Main destination for Foreign

Direct Investment (FDI) in Cuyo;

from March 2016 to November

2017, more than U$S500 millions
in underway projects.

San Juan leads the Ranking of
Mining Investment Attraction
Regions in the country and is
considered the 3rd best
destination in Latin America
(Fraser Institute, Research 2017).
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Agriculture, Cattle Raising, and Agro-industries

San Juan directs its production towards a sustainable and
diversified agriculture, and considers technology,
biotechnology, research, greater traceability and integration
among agro-industrial cluster's links.

e CULTIVATED AREA: 105.000 hectares: 85% with irrigation;
and the remaining 15% irrigated with groundwater,

e PRODUCTS: grapes for fresh consumption, grapes for
fermentation, grape juice, raisins, olives and olive ail,
pistachio, walnut, tomatoes, vegetables such as squashes,
pumpkins, broccoli, and asparagus, and fruits such as
green figs, figs, melons, pomegranates and membrillos.

e MAIN AGRO-INDUSTRIAL ACTIVITIES

Vitiviniculture: vineyard cultivated area occupies more than 47,530 hectares, representing 21% of
national total.

Oliviculture: more than 19,000 cultivated hectares, with an average yield of 18 tons/hectare and a
balanced adapted varietal allowing for the terracing of harvests.

Dried Fruits: San Juan is a pistachio hub in the country with 1,000-hectare plantations, representing
96% of national production. In addition, it is an important producer of walnuts and almonds.
Tomato: Its growing is experiencing a golden stage since, in the past 10 years, the amount of
cultivated hectares has been duplicated until reaching 2,300 hectares today: 2,000 cultivated with
tomato for industry and 300 for fresh consumption, with a production volume of 171,500 tons in the
2016-2017 harvest.

BSource: Agricultural Survey of San Juan Province. 2006-2007 Cycle, Hydraulic Department.



INVESTOR GUIDE

o COMPARATIVE ADVANTAGES

- Climate and agro-ecological variables guarantying raw material quality and plague control.

- Low probability of climate accidents.

- Unique terroirs in valleys located at different meters above sea level (between 450 and 1,800 meters),
allowing for differentiating in niches just like high altitude wines, recognized because of their excellent
quality in national competitions.

e COMPETITIVE ADVANTAGES

- Consolidated diversification in agro-industrial production.

- Adequate integration among primary and industrial links of chains.

- Quantitative and qualitative leap of installed industrial capacity.

- Growing infrastructure for industry development: extension of the
irrigation network, rural electrification, rural road improvements,
alfalfa pelletizer plant, remodeling and modernization of Insituto
Semillero (INSEMI, seed growers institute) and Provincial Faena Plant.

- Significant advances in harvesting mechanization, especially of tomato.

- Application of agro-industrial good practices.

- Investments in R&D, genetic improvements, and new hybrid
developments, especially in horticulture.

- Designation of Origin Certification for local products: Media Agua Melon
and Membrillo Rubio Sanjuanino.
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- Technical help to strengthen agroindustrial chain competitiveness.
- Financing access with preferential conditions.

- Tax incentives: exemptions and fiscal credit.

- Promotion and positioning of the Origen San Juan trademark.

- New markets and sales channels opening for agroindustrial
products.

- Dried fruits: San Juan, together with Middle East, Australia and
California (USA), is one of the 4 areas in the world having adequate
geographic and agro-climate variables to produce high-profitability
pistachios, especially Kerman variety.

- Livestock activity in San Juan is characterized by porcine, caprine,
and camelid breeding. In recent years, cattle livestock is gaining ground
and, today, it is considered a profitable productive alternative in the
province. As a consequence, dairy farms, feedlots, meat processing
plants, and cold chambers have grown together with the fodder
industry in constant expansion.

e CONTEXT OPPORTUNITIES: INVESTING IN AGRICULTURE, CATTLE RAISING, AND AGRO-INDUSTRIES

- Land availability for expansion of the agriculture boundary or the restructuring of scarcely productive
cultivated lands to other with higher potential, like pistachio, as well as for the forage growing and cattle
raising.

- Global population growth estimated at 9,000 million in 2050, and an estimated increase of 70% in global
food production.

- Off-season among local and North Hemisphere production.
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Reduction of grapes for fermentation and weakening of
European and American harvest generating a positive scene
for the local wines commercialization.

New markets in emerging countries with increasing
influence in food and beverage global market.

Higher market segmentation, associated to sophistications
and differentiation of liking which result from healthy and
Mediterranean diet consumption expansion elevating local
product demands like olive growing products, dried fruits,
and vegetables.

New market niches due to high-spending consumers
promoting food and beverage production in response to
new consumptions guidelines.

e Organic products, whose advantage is the
differential price for producer. San Juan provides many of the 110 organic products that
Argentina exports to more than 50 countries with a distinct country stamp: Organico Argentino
(Argentine organic product). For example: sparkling wines, crushed tomato, fruits, raisins,
vegetables, jams, balsamic vinegar, green vegetables, and seeds.

e High Altitude Wines.

e Lower alcohol content wines considered a handicap in the international market tending towards
levying higher fees on wines with more than 14° alcohol content.

e Gourmet Products.

e Pistachios and other dried fruits such as walnuts and almonds.

- Expansion of enotourism and culinary routes.

- Investments in “countries del vino”; property and productive projects where making your own wind
dream.
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- Processed vegetables increasingly demanded by European food industry because they are: “easy to
prepare”and ‘ready to eat”.

- Tomato growing and industrialization; increased demand in internal and external markets. Only tomato
national production meets 68% of internal market, and the remaining percentage is imported.

- Many of Origen San Juan products are consumables from other industries: cosmetic industry, perfume
industry, alternative medicine, and ornamentation.

- Unsatisfied demand of cattle meat in the province. Local production only satisfies around 10% of meat
consumed while the remaining percentage is satisfied with meat from other provinces.

- The province has an unbeatable location for the development of commercialization channels with Chilean
market and, through it, to the Pacific markets.

ACHIEVEMENTS

San Juan is the pistachio hub of the country with
more than 95% of total cultivated hectares.

It is leader in the production of tomato for industry,
contributing 38% of national production.

First pumpkin and squash exporter of the country.
Second wine producer and exporter at national level.

San Juan produces 90% of grape for fresh
consumption, 95% of raisins, 20% of wines, 39% of
grape juice of the total national production.

28% of national olive production and around 22% of
olive oil is manufactured in San Juan, being the < .
second producer of olives and the third producer of \
olive oil in the country. . :




INVESTOR GUIDE

Manufacturing Industry

San Juan promotes industrial production diversification. The most prominent are food and beverage
industries, textile and footwear activity, chemical and pharmaceutical industry, metallurgical industry, auto
parts industry, plastic, rubber and glass industries. In recent years, efforts have been made to add
technology, higher added value, and improvements in commercial capacities.

Industrial Census Data'™:

GROWTH OF INDUSTRIAL ACTIVITY (2013-2014)

168.45%, greater than national average reaching 140%.

Greater expansion industries: auto part sector and beverages.

RUNNING MANUFACTURING FACILITIES: +1000. Almost 52% are facilities that have been added to San
Juan industry in 2003.

REGISTERED INDUSTRIAL EMPLOYMENT: Almost 16% of the private sector workforce.
COMPETITIVE ADVANTAGES

More than 50% of consumables are acquired within the province.

Consolidated linkage and development of value chain.

Business incubators programs and Entrepreneurial Club.

Industrial Parks Infrastructure.

Tax incentives: provincial gross income tax exemption plus fiscal credit.
Non-reimbursable contributions for covering logistic expenses.

®Source: 2015 Industrial Census, Secretariat of Industry, Trade and Services, Ministry of Production and Economic
Development of San Juan Province.
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CONTEXT OPPORTUNITY for INVESTMENTS:

In industrialized goods and products with unsatisfied demand in the mining industry.

In the manufacturing of food and beverage, taking advantage of the conditions of an expanding
external market.

In the manufacturing of consumables and semi-elaborated products for industrial production.

In the manufacturing of industrial consumables demanded by renewable power generation parks and
for construction.
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Tourism

San Juan is considered an emerging tourist destination having an original and innovative offer focused on
the identity of its tourist spots and host communities.

e TOURISM PRODUCTS

- Astronomical tourism.

- Dino travel at Ischigualasto Provincial Park.

- Adventure tourism.

- Faith tourism.

- Mining tourism.

- Culinary tourism: Wine Route and Olive Route.

- Cultural tourism: Teatro del Bicentenario, Auditorio Juan Victoria, more than 16 museums.

- Business tourism: Consolidation of “San Juan, su préxima sede” brand from actions taken by San Juan
Bureau Eventos & Convenciones.

e RECEPTIVE TOURISM: + 800,000 tourists per year.

e COMPARATIVE ADVANTAGES

- Unique landscape diversity in the world with minimal human impact, such as Ischigualasto Provincial
Park, selected World Heritage Site by Unesco, on November 29, 2000.

- Dams with wind regimes, an ideal frame for adventure and nautical sports.

- Crystal-clear sky for astronomical tourism development in Observatories.

e COMPETITIVE ADVANTAGES

- Extensive agenda for cultural events, regional and sports festivals all year round.

- Adequate infrastructure making San Juan the venue for international sports events: Rally Dakar, Canoe
Freestyle World Championships, Pan-American Cycling Master Championship, Davis Cup, Test match, etc.

- Well-established network of receptive tourism agents and services.



“Valle de la Luna”
Ischigualasto World Heritage Site

P
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INVESTMENT OPPORTUNITIES
Hotel services in the City of San Juan, neighboring departments and tourist departments: Valle Fértil,
Iglesia and Calingasta.

Infrastructure for the development of business tourism: convention center, fairground, complexes
equipped for business, corporative, and academic meetings, etc.

Thermal tourism at the Department of Iglesia as a choice for health and wellness tourism.

World-class adventure tourism services.

Culinary tourism based on the Wine Route and the Olive Route.

Tourism services in Ruta No. 150 overlooking the construction of the International Tunnel Paso de Agua
Negra, where 5 million people are expected to pass through the tunnel each year.

Cuesta del Viento dam, the cradle of KiteFest

>

—
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Logistics Services

The growth of mega-mining projects and productive diversification required to drive world-class logistics
services. This industry consists of more than 20 SMEs equipped with all technological requirements,
machinery and tools to meet market needs.

Although, today, logistics services are a consolidated industry in the Province, there is still scope for
improvement since an increasing demand is expected given the impending construction of border

crossing tunnel Tunel de Agua Negra. This tunnel construction will require the creation of a logistics hub
for both the construction stage and the operating stage.

The growing development of ICTs in San Juan results from the
entrepreneurial collaborative spirit strengthening the industry and the
efforts of provincial government to position knowledge economy in the
productive sector. Thus, an ICT business incubator was implemented and
the San Juan Tec (technology development center) was created with the
purpose of integrating talents for the development of new technology
tools and fostering the use of those tools in the productive sectors. For
example, driving the Precision Agriculture cluster.

San Juan TEC

INNOVACION | DESARROLLO | PRODUCCION
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Main National Incentives?

° Mining Promotion - Statutory Scheme for Mining Investments®?'.

e  Financial Assistance, Non-Refundable Contributions and Tax Benefits for R&D Projects, Technology
Entrepreneurship, Research in Science and Technology, Training and Repatriation of Human
Resources, Modernization of Infrastructure and Equipment?,

e  Software Industry Scheme??,

e  Biotechnology Promotion Act®.

° Incentives from the National Scheme for the Promotion of Renewable Energy Sources - Plan
RenovAR?,

e  New Scheme for MSMEs - Production Recovery Program?,

° New Finance for the Productive Sector Act®,

e  Promotion of Private Investments Program?®.

e  Contracts of Public - Private Partnership (PPP).

2®We only referenced incentives related to productive clusters in San Juan.

“National Act No. 24.196/ 1993

?See: https://www.argentina.gob.ar/infraestructura-y-equipamiento/convocatorias-abiertas

ZNational Act No. 26.692. https://www.produccion.gob.ar/programas

2National Act No. 26270 and Regulatory Order No. 50/18. https://www.produccion.gob.ar/programas

®National Act No. 27191. See: http://www.energia.gob.ar

®National Act No. 27264, Regulatory Order 903 and General Regulations from Federal Administration of Public Revenue
(AFIP) 3945 and 3946. https://www.produccion.gob.ar

2’National Act No. 2744 and Regulatory Order No. 471/2018

28See: http://www.turismo.gov.ar/inversiones

29National Act No. 27328/2016. See: Secretariat of Public-Private Partnership

https://www.argentina.gob.ar/finanzas/participacion-publico-privada
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Provincial Incentives°

Tax Incentives

° Tax Incentives for Productive Investments Program?',
o Program for Electricity Generation from Renewable Energy Sources®.
° Scheme for the Promotion of Mining Sector®.
° Gross Income Tax Exemptions - Internal Revenue Code of the Province of
San Juan®.
Promotional Benefits
° Provincial Fund for Incentives for Entrepreneurial Mining Activities®>.
° Incentive Program for Value Added Transportation?.
° Provincial Program “Emprendedor Turistico” (for Tourist Entrepreneurs)?.

Fncentive Adjustments, see www.sanjuan.gov.ar and www.inversionessanjuan.gov.ar

IProvincial Act 17744 1/2018. See: www.inversionessanjuan.gov.ar

FProvincial Act No. 1705.

33See: http://mineria.sanjuan.gov.ar/ and Income Tax Department http://www.sanjuandar.gov.ar

3Income Tax Department http://www.sanjuandgr.gov.ar

35See: http://mineria.sanjuan.gov.ar/

¥See: Secretariat of Industry, Trade and Services - MPyDE.
http://tramite.sanjuan.gov.ar/index.php/tramite/d/194/solicitud-de-beneficio-programa-estimulo-al-transporte-de-

valor-agregado
F"Ministry of Tourism and Culture. www.sanjuan.gov.ar



http://www.sanjuan.gov.ar/
http://www.inversionessanjuan.gov.ar/
http://www.inversionessanjuan.gov.ar/
http://mineria.sanjuan.gov.ar/
http://www.sanjuandgr.gov.ar/
http://www.sanjuandgr.gov.ar/
http://mineria.sanjuan.gov.ar/
http://tramite.sanjuan.gov.ar/index.php/tramite/d/194/solicitud-de-beneficio-programa-estimulo-al-transporte-de-valor-agregado
http://tramite.sanjuan.gov.ar/index.php/tramite/d/194/solicitud-de-beneficio-programa-estimulo-al-transporte-de-valor-agregado
http://www.sanjuan.gov.ar/
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Financial Assistance

The Government of San Juan makes available credit programs for the productive sector, with competitive
rate, term and guarantee conditions.

In addition, San Juan provides Financial Inclusion Tools to facilitate access to credit for MSMEs: Fiduciaria San
Juan and Garantia San Juan.

Financial support is complemented by technical assistance programs providing benefits, such as non-
reimbursable contributions, aimed at enhancing competitiveness in local productive clusters.

To learn more about these tools, please contact:

° Agencia San Juan de Desarrollo de Inversiones, http://www.inversionessanjuan.gov.ar

° Agencia Calidad San Juan, http://www.calidadsanjuan.com.ar

° Provincial Liaison Office of Federal Investment Bureau in San juan,
http://creditos.cfi.org.ar/1/22/Creditos

e  Ministry of Production and Economic Development, http://produccion.sanjuan.gob.ar/

° Finance for the Productive Sector Center (CEFIP, Centro de Financiamiento Productivo)
cefip@sanjuan.gov.ar



http://www.inversionessanjuan.gov.ar/
http://www.calidadsanjuan.com.ar/
http://creditos.cfi.org.ar/1/22/Creditos
http://produccion.sanjuan.gob.ar/
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REGULATORY FRAMEWORK FOR FOREIGN INVESTMENTS: Starting
Doing Business in San Juan

Foreign investments in Argentina are governed by the Foreign Investment Act (National Act No. 21.382) and
more than 60 treaties on investment that Argentina has signed with other countries. The principle of non-
discrimination, fair and equal treatment, full protection and security, prohibition of expropriation, except
for reasons of public utility and equal rights for foreign and national investment are enshrined in these
laws.

In Argentina, foreign investments may be made by?:
e Freely convertible currency.
e C(apital goods, its spare parts and accessories.

e Earnings or capital in national currency
belonging to foreign investors, provided they
are legally able to be transferred overseas.

Foreign Investor Rights

+To outflow net earnings from your
investments and repatriate your

e (apitalization of external credits received in Investment.
freely convertible foreign currency. +To choose any of the legal status of
e Intangible property according to specific laws. organization provided by national laws.

+To leverage internal credit options as
domestic companies.

38Temporary capital contributions are not regulated under this act, but they are considered in special or promotion
schemes.
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Methods for Executing Investments

When starting doing businesses, the foreign investor may:

Bind to other
partnership
agreement

Set up a branch of a Be a shareholder of Incorporate a new
foreign company an existing company company

It is not necessary a government prior approval for starting new businesses or acquiring existing
companies, unless some legal exceptions: (i) industries governed by special regulations; (ii) activities subject
to antitrust rules; (iii) land acquisition in border or security zones; and (iv) rural land acquisition or
possession. Foreigners who want to acquire land shall process a Certificate of Qualification under the
National Rural Land Registry which shall be issued; provided that the 15% restriction of total rural land in
the Province is not exceeded. The maximum hectare number to be acquired is determined under Provincial
Acts for each Department.
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A foreign company investing in an Argentine company shall be registered in the agencies under the
jurisdiction where the Argentine company is incorporated. In San Juan, registrations shall be in: Public
Registry of Commerce®, Income Tax Department*’ and General Administration of Public Revenue®'

Branch of a Foreign Company

Foreign investors may choose to set up a branch, i.e., a business center with entitled to relate the Head
Office to third parties. A branch lacks own legal status, since it is considered an extension of a company
incorporated overseas. Consequently, it shall apply the Head Office line of business on a regular basis.

Mergers

Foreign investors who decide to be a shareholder in an already existing Argentinian company and want to
merge can do so in two different legal ways:

1. Consolidation: Two or more companies transfer their assets and liabilities to set up a new
corporation (successor corporation), issuing stock for shareholders of the merged companies, which
are then liquidated.

2. Absorption: One or more companies (absorbed ones) transfer their assets and liabilities to an
existing corporation (surviving company), issuing stock for shareholders of the absorbed
companies, which are then liquidated.

39See www.jussanjuan.gov.ar/org_rpc.php
40See www.sanjuandgr.gov.ar

“See www.afip.gob.ar
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Types of Businesses
The Argentinian Civil Code and Code of Commerce governs legal types of joint ventures in our country.

1. Companies: they mean full integration of parties. They are a legal entity, subject of legislation.

2. Partnership contracts: it is a partial non-fully integration of parties, there is no individual liquidity,
no constitution of a legal entity.

= Types of Businesses

+Limited Company - Ltd.

-Single Shareholder Company
-Limited Liability Company - LLC
+Simplified Joint Stock Company
«Partnerships and Associations

e Associative Contracts

+Joint Ventures

«Corporate Collaboration Associations
+Trusts

- Cooperation Consortium
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FOREIGN-EXCHANGE SCHEME

In Argentina, there is a free and single foreign exchange market based on a managed floating foreign
exchange regime with foreign currency acquisition unrestricted by legal entities. Companies from any
sector operating on a regular basis in the Argentinian Foreign Exchange Market may operate as a currency
exchange office being the only requirement to register in the Registry of Foreign Exchange Operators. This
is an online Registry under the Central Bank of the Argentine Republic website. In turn, businesses and
individuals who are registered in the aforementioned Registry are able to operate currency exchanges by
their own without being subject to an authorized bank or house or foreign exchange office®.

e FREE FOREIGN CURRENCY INFLOWS
Argentina is governed by the free inflow of foreign currency system and there is no restriction regarding
investment capital inflows provided they come from countries meeting the standards on transparency and
exchange of tax information.

e FREE FOREIGN CURRENCY OUTFLOWS
Foreign shareholders are entitled to transfer dividends and earnings, repatriate investments, as long as
payment is linked to a bank account and to the extent that the company has earned revenues or profits.

e TRANSFER OF FUNDS TO AND FROM ARGENTINA
Capital funding contributions from foreign individuals or entities can flow into Argentina, whether in
domestic or foreign currency, or they can be held overseas. In relation to repatriation of investments,
current regulations require a bank transfer payment to a beneficiary established in a partner country
meeting the standards for transparency and exchange of tax information.

“Decree issued by the National Executive Power No. 27/18.
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FOREIGN TRADE:

Keys to International Business Transactions

+The Customs Code regulates foreign trade policies and procedures.

+The General Customs Office is the AFIP customs authority.

«Any individual and legal entity can set up business relations abroad provided
they are duly registered in the AFIP Registry of Foreign Trade Operators and in
the Public Registry of Commerce.

- Each product regulations and sales opportunities vary according to their
characteristics and the chosen destination.

+ Argentina agrees with the Sistema Aduanero de Operaciones Confiables
(Customs System for Reliable Operations) to ensure fluidity and security in
international transactions.

Export Incentives
There applies a reduction and waiver of withholding taxes on agricultural, industrial and mining exports as
well as an extension for collections from exports.
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SINGLE WINDOW FOR FOREIGN TRADE: This is a tool designed to make trading easier, reducing times and
costs, becoming more transparent and having better controls. The main functions are:

Information Hub for Foreign Trade - for regulation material
Exporta Simple Platform“® - for making logistics and up to 300 kg shipping procedures easier.
TAD Platform Online procedures*,

Logistics Hubs for SME designed to make logistics, distribution and cost reduction of goods made in
Argentina easier and to facilitate their entering in world markets*,

Import Incentives®®

Comprehensive Import Monitoring System (SIMI, Sistema integrado de monitoreo de importaciones)*’
In-Factory Customs Scheme.

Temporary Import Scheme.

Import of used capital goods.

Auto-Parts Development Scheme.

Import of Goods for Large-Scale Investment Projects Scheme.

Import of Used Production Lines Scheme.

“3More information: Ministry of Production https://www.argentina.gob.ar/exportasimple
“Reports: https://serviciosweb.afip.gob.ar

“Benefits: (i) Reduction of merchandise delivery, avoiding stock shortage; (i) Consolidation of shipments by lowering unit
costs for exports; (iii) Goods packing at destination (for example, re-labeling or re-packaging); (iv) Deferral of payments
for imported goods until sale for tax warehouse or placement in a free zone is effective; and (v) Reduction of
intermediation costs of distributors that make goods more expensive. More information: Ministry of Production

https://www.argentina.gob.ar/

“6More information: Ministry of Production https://www.argentina.gob.ar/

“"General Regulation 3823 from the Federal Administration of Public Revenues (AFIP) establishing online import

authorization procedures.


https://www.argentina.gob.ar/exportasimple
https://serviciosweb.afip.gob.ar/
https://www.argentina.gob.ar/
https://www.argentina.gob.ar/
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Bilateral Investment Treaties between Argentina and Other Countries“®

Jamaica

Turkey Ecuador Lithuania

Egypt Bolivia El salvador

Tunisia Korea Panama
Italy Austria Malaysia Vietnam Guatemnala
Belgium Netherlands Portugal Morocco Russia
Luxemburg China Peru Czech Republic ~ South Africa  Algeria
United Kingdom  Denmark Croatia Mexico Nicaragua Thailand Qatar

—\—

Germany Hungary Israel Costa Rica India Dominican Republic Chile
Switzerland Senegal Ukraine New Zealand

France Armenia Australia Philippines

Poland Romania Indonesia Greece

Chile Bulgaria Cuba

Spain Finland

Canada Venezuela

USA

Sweden

“8Source: Ministry of Foreign Affairs and Worship of the Argentine Republic.
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MIGRATION POLICY“®

Argentina guarantees equal treatment to foreigners, having the same protection and rights as nationals
regarding social services, public resources, health, education, justice, employment and social security.

Foreign visitors acting in the capacity of businesspeople, tourist investors, passengers in transit,
international transport crew, seasonal migrant workers, academics, etc., are not required to have a visa to
enter the Argentine Republic being able to stay in the country for 90 days as long as they hold passports
issued by: Armenia; Australia (@ Tax Reciprocal Agreement applies); Barbados; Belgium; Brazil; Bulgaria;
Czech Republic; Korea, Croatia; Denmark; Slovenia; United States of America (a Tax Reciprocal Agreement
applies); Estonia; Russian Federation; Finland; France; Guyana; Hong Kong (with Passport R.A.E.H.K);
Hungary; Ireland; Iceland; Japan; Latvia; Lithuania; Malaysia; Nicaragua; Norway; New Zealand; Netherlands;
Poland; Puerto Rico; United Kingdom of Great Britain and Northern Ireland; Romania; Saint Kitts and Nevis;
St. Lucia; St. Vincent and the Grenadines; Singapore; South Africa; Sweden; Suriname; Thailand; Trinidad and
Tobago; Turkey; Ukraine.

Types of Residence®®

Any individual interested in residing in the country shall file their personal documentation and any other
documentation proving the type and reason for residence permit required to the DNM. While the residence
permit is processed, foreigners may obtain a temporary residence visa for a 90-day period, which may be
renewed.

“°Act 25871. Enforcement Agency National Migration Office (DNM, Direccién Nacional de Migraciones) under the National
Ministry of the Interior, Public Works and Housing. See: http://www.migraciones.gov.ar
s0For information on requirements, please visit

http://www.migraciones.gov.ar/pdf varios/residencias/Requisitos Persona%20Fisica%20requirentes.pdf



http://www.migraciones.gov.ar/
http://www.migraciones.gov.ar/pdf_varios/residencias/Requisitos_Persona%20Fisica%20requirentes.pdf
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Transitory Residence

+ A permit given by the DNM
to a foreign individual who
files remedies asking for the
review of a decision stating
their entry into the country
was not regular.

«Permit duration: 90 days or
the period of time required
for the decision of the
remedy.

+It does not allow re-
entering the country.

- The foreign individual may
study and work within the
time period and under
certain conditions set by
the DNM.

Temporary Residence

+This is for foreign individuals
interested in settling in the
country for a specific period
of time.

«Maximum period: 3 years
extendable with multiple
entry and exit system.

+They can perform paid or
lucrative tasks or activities,
whether as an autonomous
worker or working on a
formal employment status,
only during the period of
their authorized stay.

Permanent Residence

« A foreign individual can
request a permanent
residence permit after
completing the temporary
residence period, or after
providing evidence of
marriage, or civil union to
an Argentine citizen; or
being foreign children and
parents of Argentine
Citizens.

+They get a National Identity
Document.

+They can perform any kind
of paid or lucrative activity,
whether as an autonomous
worker or working on a
formal employment status.

Conditions for hiring foreign workforce

Individuals or legal entities may hire foreign individuals on a formal paid employment basis provided that
they have obtained legal residence permit, processed their Unique Worker's Identification Number (CUIL,
Codigo Unico de Identificacién Laboral) and registered in the AFIP system. The employer shall proceed to
the registration in the Single Registry of Foreign Applicants.
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LABOR AND SOCIAL SECURITY SYSTEM®'

The Argentine labor system provides for different employment conditions.

At-Will
Regular Employment
o Fixed-Term
Conditions Employment
Seasonal
Irregular Employment

Temporary
Employment

‘
J

S'The labor and social security system is regulated by the Labor and Employment Act (No. 20.744) and its amendments;
Employment Act (No. 24.013); Labor Risk Act (No. 24.557) and the corresponding Collective Bargaining Agreements.
These regulations are of public order and shall prevail dispositive of the intent of the parties, except for the benefits
granted to the employee beyond the scope of the law.
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Social Security System

The Argentine Social Security System (SIPA, Sistema Previsional Argentino) is a comprehensive public joint
and several system. It is financed by the resources from social security contributions paid by active
workers. They are all individuals of 18 years of age or older performing any activity on a formal employment
basis even if the job is under a fixed-term employment condition.

+Men: 65 anos

Minimum retirement age: -
9 +Womes: 60 anos

Number of year of social

security contributions: *30 years
. J/
4 )
% of contributions «Worker: 11% ok monthly payment
. J
4 N\

«Family Allowances, Unemployment

Other benefits Benefits, etc.

Enforcement Agency « ANSES (Social Security Agency)
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INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY, TRADEMARKS AND PATENTS PROTECTION

Argentina protects intellectual property, trademarks, patents, industrial designs and models rights
pursuant to regulatory laws and the Paris Convention for the Protection of Industrial Property, which

Argentina follows.

Protected Objet | Protection System
Trademarks It ensures exclusive right to use a trademark after
National Act No. 22.362 | registration in the Trademark Office in the National Institute
and 27.444 of Industrial Property>?

It protects moral and patrimonial rights of authors due to
Copyright the creation of a literary, artistic, musical, scientific or
National Act No. 71.723 | didactic works, whether published or unpublished, after
registration in the National Copyright Office.

It ensures exclusive right of the invention as long as they are
new inventions, involving an inventive activity and industrial
applicability. A Request for Compulsory License shall be
processed under the INPI. In case of pharmaceutical patents
the enforcement authority is the Ministry of Health.

Invention and Utility
Model Patents
National Act No. 24.48],
24,572 and 25.859

Industrial production:
industrial designs and
models It protects industrial production rights after certification of
National Act No. 16.478 | the appropriate model, processed under the INPI.
and Regulatory Order
No. 5682/6

52INPI, Instituto Nacional de Propiedad Industrial. Visit: http://www.inpi.gob.ar

| Duration of the Protection

10 years renewable
indefinitely

From its creation to the
author's death. Then the
right passes to the
author's heirs for 70 years.

20 years non-extendable,
from the date of submittal
of the Request for
Compulsory License.

15 years renewable,
divided into three
consecutive 5-year periods
from the time the model is
submitted.
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ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

National and provincial regulations enforce environment preservation and determine the legal obligation to
repair environmental damage. In addition, the shipment of currently or potentially dangerous and
radioactive waste into the national territory is prohibited.

According to these regulations, San Juan is working on the consolidation of a sustainable development
model, promoting environmental responsibility in every production cluster. Provincial Act 504L requires an
Environmental Impact Assessment, defined as the process to identify, convey and prevent consequences
or effects of public or private activities or projects on the ecological balance, on life quality and on the
preservation of the natural resources of the Province.

Thus, any works project or activity with the potential to, directly or indirectly, alter the environment of the
provincial territory shall provide as a requirement, an Environmental Impact Statement (EIS) by the
Undersecretary of Environment or the Ministry of Mining, if applicable.

53The Undersecretary of Environment is the enforcement authority for all environmental-related activities, except for: (i)
Mining activities under the Mining Code; (ii) Hydrocarbon activities and (iii) Radioactive mineral activities. For these
activities, the enforcement authority to issue the Environmental Impact Statement (D.Il.A.) shall be the Ministry of
Mining.
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TAX SCHEME

The National Constitution establishes three levels of government: National, Provincial and Municipal. Each
level is entitled to require contributions from individuals or assets with domicile in its jurisdiction.

Argentina has signed Agreements to avoid double taxation with Germany, Australia, Austria, Belgium,
Bolivia, Brazil, Canada, Chile, Denmark, Spain, Finland, France, Italy, the Netherlands, Norway, United
Kingdom, Sweden, Switzerland and Russia.

For tax purposes, residents are:

Argentinians and foreign nationals.

Foreigners with permanent residence in Argentina or those who have legally resided in the country
for 12 months.

The undivided estates of deceased taxpayers who resided in Argentina at the time of their death.
Legal entities and other associations (unipersonal, civil associations, foundations, etc.).

Local branches of foreign companies.

National Taxes
Enforcement Agency: Federal Administration of Public Revenue (AFIP). They apply to profits, assets and
consumption.

They include: Income Tax, Value-Added Tax, Estimated Minimum Income Tax, Special Taxes, Personal
Property Tax and Tax on Bank Debits and Credits, etc.
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Provincial Taxes
Enforcement Agency: Income Tax Department®*. They include:

. Gross Income Tax: It is applicable to gross income of any company, individual or undivided estate

carrying out a business, industrial, agricultural, financial or professional activity within the scope of
province; while not subject to any type of exemption. Rates: vary according to the industry and sector,
ranging from 0.83% to 5%; being the average rate of 3%5. There is an early payment discount scheme
for this tax.

. Stamp Tax: It is applied to all onerous activities, contracts and operations carried out in the scope of
the Province of San Juan, provided the taxpayer has not any type of exemption. The rate is determined
at the moment of performing each operation; ranging from 0.10% to 2.3%S.

. Real Estate Tax: Impersonal tax levied on real estate located in the provincial territory, based on 3
categories: 1. Urban Property: rates of 0.65%, 0.70% and 0.75% according to tax appraisal; 2. Rural
Properties: rates of 1.15%, 1.20% and 1.30%, according to tax appraisal; and 3. Wasteland: rate of 3%. An
annual or semi-annual payment discount scheme applies.

. Tax on Motor Vehicle Registration: Impersonal tax levied on registration of motor vehicles (including
motorcycles, cars, trucks, agricultural, road and industrial machinery) in the province. The average rate
is 2.75% of the vehicle's tax value; amount published annually by the enforcement authority. In the

S4For more information, see: Provincial Tax Code (Act 151-1) and the Tax Act (1698-1), plus Annexes published in
www.sanjuandgr.gov.ar.

55An additional Household Land tax, equivalent to 20% of the estimated total, is added to the Gross Income Tax.

s6An additional Household Land tax and Additional Social Service tax, equivalent to 20% of the estimated total, is added
to the Stamp Tax.
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case of trucks, buses and minibuses the rate is reduced to 1.10%. An annual or semi-annual payment
discount scheme applies.

Municipal Taxes

The Departments of the Province of San Juan are entitled to levy municipal taxes on individuals and legal
entities with legal domicile in their jurisdiction under various concepts, such as: lighting, cleaning, irrigation,
sweeping, improvements, pavements, etc.
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BOARD

National Customs San Juan Delegation
Address: Rivadavia 523 (O)
Telephone:+54 (264) 4293381/92

Federal Administration of Public Revenue (AFIP)
www.afip.gob.ar

Address: Av. José Ignacio de la Roza 20 (0)
Telephone:+54 (264) 420-3988

Agencia Argentina de Inversiones y Comercio
Internacional

Address: Tucuman 1 Ciudad de Buenos Aires.
Telephone: +54 (011) 51992263

Agencia Calidad San Juan.
www.calidadsj.com.ar
Address: 25 de Mayo 577 (E)
Telephone: +54 (264) 427-4391
E-mail: info@calidadsj.com.ar

Agencia San Juan de Desarrollo de Inversiones.
www.inversiones.com.ar

Address: Av. Paula A de Sarmiento 134 (N)
Telephone: +54 (264) 429-6282

E-mail: prensa@inversionessanjuan.gov.ar

Casa de San Juan en Buenos Aires
Address: Sarmiento 1251
Telephone: +54 (011) 438-25580
E-mail: privada@gmail.com

National Migration Office in San Juan.
www.migraciones.gov.ar

Address: Santa Fe 548/550 (O)
Telephone: +54 (264) 422-2173.

Income Tax Department.

Www.sanjuandgr.gov.ar

Address: Edificio Centro Civico, Av. Libertador General
San Martin 750 (O) PB

Telephone: +54 (264) 430-6500/01

E-mail: sanjuandgr@sanjuan.gov.ar

Foreign Trade Department

Address: Edificio Centro Civico, 4° Piso, Nucleo 5
Telephone: +54 (264) 430-6422

E-mail: comercioexterior@sanjuan.gov.ar

EPRE

Laprida 12 (E)

Telephone: +54 (264) 429-1800
WWW.epre.sj.gov.ar

Superintendency of Corporations

Address: Edificio Centro Civico, Av. Libertador General
San Martin 750 (O)

Telephone:+54 (264) 4307214/7213
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Ministry of Mines.

Address: Centro Civico, Av. Libertador General San
Martin 750 (0) 5°Piso Nucleo 7y 8.

Telephone: +54 (264) 4306960/62

E-mail: mineria@sanjuan.gov.ar

Ministry of Planning and Infrastructure

Address: Centro Civico, Av. Libertador Av. Libertador
General San Martin 750 (0), Piso 4.

Telephone: +54 (264) 430-5300/5314

E-mail: infraestructura@sanjuan.gov.ar

Ministry of Production and Economic Development
Address: Centro Civico, Av. Libertador General San
Martin 750 (O) San Juan 4° Piso.

Telephone: +54 (264) 430-6430

E-mail: privada_meyde@sanjuan.gov.ar

Ministry of Tourism and Culture

Address: Sarmiento 24 (S)

Telephone: +54 (264) 421-0004

E-mail: informes_turismo@sanjuan.gov.ar

Civil Registry of the Province of San Juan
Address: Laprida 268 (E)

Telephone:+54 (264) 421-2160

E-mail: direccién.registrocivil@sanjuan.gov.ar

Public Registry of Commerce of San Juan
Address: Mitre 678(este)

Teléfono:+54 (264) 4223423

E-mail: aluceroreinoso@sanjuan.gov.ar

Secretariat of Agriculture
Address: Av. Libertador General San Martin 750 (O) P.4
Telephone: +54 (264) 430-5488

Secretariat of Environment and Sustainable
Development

Address: Edificio Centro Civico, Av. Libertador General
San Martin 750 (0O) Piso 3, Cuerpo Central.

Telephone: +54 (264) 430-5928/59

e-mail: ambiente@sanjuan.gov.ar

Secretariat of Science, Technology and Innovation
Address: Edificio Centro Civico, Av. Libertador General
San Martin 750 (0) Piso 4, Nucleo 5

Telephone: +54 (264) 430-5485

E-mail: promociéncientifica@sanjuan.gov.ar

Secretariat of Industry, Trade and Services
Address: Centro Civico, Av. Libertador General San
Martin 750 (O) San Juan, 4° Piso, Nlcleo 6
Telephone: +54 (264) 430-6437/40

E-mail: sics@sanjuan.gov.ar
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DOING BUSINESS

SJ SAN JUAN AGENCY

of Investment Development

'ﬂ_\\) GOVERNMENT OF

4.2 SANJUAN

MINISTRY OF

PRODUCTION
AND ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT




